11/24/21, 2:41 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: SMW 1722T / EQ / DOA: 25/08/2021

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Wed 24/11/2021 2:41 PM
To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Hi,
Thanks

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:40 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMW 1722T / EQ / DOA: 25/08/2021

Dear Denise
Above mention vehicle was convert to OD, you might closed case.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Advisor

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd

Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: 24 November 2021 14:38

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>
Subject: SMW 1722T / EQ / DOA: 25/08/2021

Hi,
Would like to check on at staus, repair done? can finalise?

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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